Public Serbice Commission
C-A-S-E A-C-T-I-O-N M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

DATE: February 6, 2001

TO:

David Smith, Director of Appeals
Mark Futrell, Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Deborah Hart, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting A

RE:

Docket No. 001064-E| - Petition for determination of need for Hines Unit 2
Power Plant by Florida Power Corporation.
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The action checked below has been taken in the referenced case.

Panda Energy International, Inc. has filed a notice of appeal of Order
PSC-01-0029-FOF-EI granting FPC's petition for determination of need for Hines
Unit 2 Power Plant in Polk County and closing docket. The docket has been
reopened and placed in Litigation status pending disposition of the appeal.

OPR has been changed to APP; LEG/SER have been changed to OCR.
__has been changed to OCR.

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order N B
requires the company to make refunds and file certain related reports. ____is to
monitor and advise all concerned of the company's compliance or non-
compliance and recommended further actions."

The following comments have been entered in CMS: "Order Y |
authorizes the issuance of securities and requires the company to file a
consummation report within 90 days of such issuance. ___is to monitor and
advise all concerned of recommended further actions.”

Please advise of attorney handling appeal.

Docket File
Security File

PSG/RAR 32 (4/00)

DOCUMENT MEMRrR-DATE
01660 FEB-65

- -

TEAL R DRV RORTING



